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Richardson, Shannon

From: York, Brooke
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2024 8:30 AM
To: Redleaf-Durbin, Joan (she/her/hers); Hendrix, Corey; Bingham, Kimberly; Chavez, Araceli; Michuda, 

Colleen E.
Cc: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk
Subject: FW: Bluestone Coke, LLC Unilateral Administrative Order 
Attachments: 20240328 Bluestone Coke UAO.pdf; Bluestone Coke, LLC Unilateral Administrative Order ; Bluestone 

Coke, LLC Unilateral Administrative Order 

Enclosed is an Administrative Complaint, Compliance Order, and Opportunity to Request a Hearing (Complaint) issued to 
Bluestone Coke, LLC (Respondent) by the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 4. The Complaint is issued 
pursuant to Section 3008(a) and (h) of the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA), 42 U.S.C. § 6928(a) and (h), 
as well as the EPA's Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing the Administrative Assessment of Civil Penalties, Issuance 
of Compliance or Corrective Action Orders, and the Revocation/Termination or Suspension of Permits (Consolidated 
Rules), a copy of which are also enclosed.       
 
The Complaint alleges that Respondent has violated the Administrative Order on Consent, Docket No. RCRA-04-2016-
4250, issued to Bluestone Coke, LLC (formerly known as ERP Compliant Coke, LLC) on August 11, 2016, pursuant to 
Section 3008(h)(1) of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6928(h)(1). The enclosed Complaint contains a Compliance Order and seeks a 
civil penalty.   
 

Thank you, 

Brooke York 

Environmental Engineer  
RCRA Enforcement Section 
Chemical Safety and Land Enforcement Branch 
Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division 
U.S. E.P.A.  -  Region 4 Sam Nunn Atlanta Federal Center 
61 Forsyth St, SW 
10th floor 
Atlanta, GA 30303 
Office: 404-562-8025 
York.Brooke@epa.gov 
 

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL - DO NOT RELEASE 
 
This email, including any attachments, may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or attorney 
work product and is for the sole use of the intended recipient.  Any review, reliance or distribution by others or 
forwarding without express permission is strictly prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please 
contact the sender and delete all copies. 
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